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_ ‘ : . . DEPUTY
8 UNITED STATES D_ISTRICT COURT
H 2 FOR THE CENTRAL DISTRICT_OF C PFORNIA
§ - 10 February 2010 Grand Jury -
11
. 12 | UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, .} CR No. 08-1084(A)-CBM
13 Plaintiff, Y FIRST
: ) SURERSEDING.
14 V. ) INDICIMENT
. ) 3
15 || EDWARD ASLANYAN, . ) [18 U.S.C. § 134%: Conspiracy
aka “Bduardo Aslanyan,” )} to Commit Health Care Fraud;
- 16 aka “Eduard Aslanyan,” ) 18 U.8.C. § 1347: Health Care
_ aka “Edo,” } Fraud; 18 U,8.C. § 2(b): ,
- 17 || CAROLYN ANN. VASQUEZ, ) Causing an Act to be Done; 18
: aka “Kat,” } U.8.C. 1028A: Aggravated -
.18 [| ZURAMA CLAUPRPINA ESPANA, and, ) Identity Theft]
DAVID JAMES GARRISON, ) '
19 )
Defendants. )
f 20 ' )
; " :
j 21 § The Grand Jury charges:
: - 22 ' COUNT ONE
23 } [18 U.S.C. § 1349]
24 A". INTRODUCTORY ALLEGATIONS
25 At all times relevant to this Indictment:
26 The Consgpirators
27 1. Defendants EDWARD ASLANYAN ("ASLANYAN"), also known as
28 (“aka”)_"Eduardo Aglanyan, " aka "Bduard Aslanyan," aka “Edo,”

owned, pperated, and controlled a company known as Multiple
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'Trading,_Inc; ("Multiple Trading"), which purported to do -

1
2 _businggg-iﬁ_&ps Angeiés County .at 6308 Woodman Avenue, Van Nuysg,
3 [| california, within the Central bistrict of California. Defendant
4 ASLAN?AN ﬁsed Multiple Trading to, among other things, own,
57 operate,rand control numeroug E£raudulent medical clinics, in and'
6 | around Los Angeles, California, that produced frauduleht
v pregscriptions and do¢ﬁments reléting to diagnostic and medical
8 'testsland durable medical equipment (*“DME” ), such as power
9 Wheelchairé, power whéelchair accéssdries, orthopedic and
10 || diabetic shoes, and orthotics. |
1| 2.  Two of the fraudulent medical clinics defendant
12 ASLANYAN'owﬁed, operated, and controlled were located at 231 West
13 { Vernon Avénue;fSuite 204, Log Angeles, California (the "West
14 || Vernon Clinic"); and 7220 Woodman Avenue, Suite 106, Van Nuys,
15 || California (the "Woodman Clinic"), within the Céntral District of
16 || California.
17 3.  Defendant CAROLYN ANN VASOUEZ ("VASQUEZ"), aka "Kat,"
18 || was the’chief executive officer, secretary, directof, and
19 | registered agent of Multiple Trading. Defendant VASQUEZ managed
20 || the fraudulent medical clinics-owned by defendant ASLANYAN, and
21 | recruited and hired physicians, physician-assistants, and others
22 || to staff the élinicsr '
23 4. Defendant ZURAMA CLAUDINA ESPANA ("ESPANA") was a
24 || physician assistant recruited and hired by-defendant'VASQUEZ to
25 || work at the Woodman Clinic. ;
26 5. Defendant DAVID JAMES GARRISON (“GARRISON”) was a
27 physician assistant who workea for defendants ASLANYAN and
28 VASQUEZ'at defendant‘ASLANYAN’s fraudulent medical clinics.
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6. Defendant ASLANYAN also owned, operéted, and controlled
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hig own DME supply companies, whi¢h he and other c0rcohspiratorsm
usea to submit false'and fraudulent claims to thé Medicare
Program (“*Medicare”) for power wheelchairs, power wheelchair
accessories, and other DME. Two of the many DME sﬁpply companies
ASLANYAN_ownéd, operated,. and controlled were Vila Medical
Supply, Inc. ("Vila Medical"), which purported to do businesé at
14545 Friar Street, Suite 112, Van Nuys, Californla; and Blanc
Medical Supplies, Inc. (“Blané Medical"), which purported to do
buginess at 10983 Glenoaks Boulevard, Pécoima, California.

7. Vilé Médical was. a Medicare provider with a Medicare
provider number, and purported to provide, among other things,
power wheelchairs and wheelchair acceéSories-to individuals who
gualified for Medicare benefits. .

8. Blanc Medical wag a Medicaxé provider with a Me&icare
provider number, and pﬁrported to providé, among other things,
power wheelchairs and wheelchalir accessories to individuale who
Qualified fo£ Medicare.benefitsu' | _

9. A co-conspirator known to the Grand Jury_("CCl")' _
asgisted defendant ASLANYAN, défendant VASQUEZ, and others with
operating and managing Multiple Trading, défendant_ASﬁANYAN’s
fraudulent medical clinics, and defendant ASLANYAN's DME supply
cémpanies. Along with defendant ASLANYAN'and other co-
cohspirators, CCl. provided and sold the fraudﬁlent-prescriptions

and documents produced at defendant ASLANYAN’®s fraudulent medical

27
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28

clinics to the owners and operatbrsrof~different DME supply

companies, and assisted defendant ASLANYAN and others in using
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Vila Medicai'and Blanc Medical to submit_false'and fraudulent .

¢laims to Medicare. .. .. ... .

- The Medicare Pfogram

10. Medicare was a federal health care benefit program,
affecting commerce, that provided benefits to individuale who

were over the age of 65 or digabled., Medicare was administeredl

{ by the Center for Medicare and Medicaid Services {*CMS"), a

federal-agency under the United States Department of Health and
Human Serv1ces

11, Ind1v1duals who quallfled for Medlcare benefits. were
referied to as Medicare “beneficiaries.” Bach beneficiary was
given a unigue health identifiéation card number (“HICN").

12. Medicare wag- subdivided into several partg, including
Medlcare Part B, which covered phy51clan ¢ services and DME.

13. DME supply companles, physi01ans, and other health care
prov1ders that provided medical gervices that were reimbursed by
Medicare were referred to as Medicare “providers.” In order to
participate in Medidare, providers were required to submit an
application in which the provider agreed to comply with all
Medicare-related laws and regulations. If Medicare approved a
provider’s application, Medicare assigned the provider a Mediéare
“provider number,” which was used for procesging and payment of .
claims.- |

14. A health care providef with a Medicare provider numbef

could submit claims to Medicare to obtain reimbursement Ffor

26
27

28

services rendered to beneficiaries.
15, Most providers, including Vila Medical and Blanc

Medical, submitted,their claimg electronically pursuant to an

4
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1 agreement they executed with Medicare in which the providers
2l agreed that they were responsible for all clalms submltted to
3 Medicare by themselves, their employees, and their agents; that
4 || they would submit claime only on behalf of those Medicare
5 | beneficiaries who had inen their written authorization to do so;
6 | and that they would submit claims that were accurate, complete,
| 7 | and truthful.
; 8 16. Medicare generally reimbursed a provider for DME oniy
; 9 | £ the DME was prescribed by the beneficiary’s physician, the DME
10 j was medicaily necegsary to the treatment of the beneficliary'’s
11 || illness or injury,‘and the DME supplier previded the DME in
12 || accordance nith Medicare regqulations and guldelines, which -
13 | governed whether a particular item er service would be reimbursed
- 14 || by Medicare; | _ . |
i 15 17. CMS contracted ﬁith regional contraetors to process and
j 15 pay Medicare claims. The contractor that processed and paid
17 Medlcare DME clalms in Southern Callfornla durlng the relevant
18 [ time period was first CIGNA and, later, Noridian.
19 18. To bill Medicare for services rendered, a provider
: 20 submitted a claim form (Form 1500) to CIGNA or Noridian. Claims
é 21 || submitted were required to be truthful, complete; and not
% 22 || misleading. In addltlon, when a clalm was submitted, the
23|{prov1der certlfled that the services or supplles covered by the
24 | .claim were medlcally necegsary.
125 19. A‘clalm for Medicare reimbanement ef DME was'tequired
26 || to set forth, among other things, the beneficiary's name and
27 | HICN, the type of DME provided to the beneflclary, the date that
28

the DME wag prov1ded and the name and unigue phy51cian

5
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identification number {“UPIN”) of the physician who prescribed or
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ordered the DME, _ _

20, Undef the laws and regulations of the State of
California, a physician assistant could provide only thosg
medical services that the physician assistant was competent to
perform; that were consistent with the physician assistant’s
education, training,rand experience; and that were delegated'in
writing by a “supervising physician” in a “delegation of services
agreement” signed and dated by the physician assistant and the -

supervising physician,

B. THE OBJECT OF THE COMSPIRACY
' 21. Beginning in or about March 2007 and continuing

through in or ébout September 2008, in Los Angeles County, within
;the Central Digtfiét of Califofnia, and‘elsewhere,'defendants '
ASLANYAN, VASQUEZ,IESPANA, and GARRISON, together with others
known and unknown to the Grand.Jury,'knowingly combined,
conspired, and agreed to commit health care fraud, in violation
of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1347.
C. THE_MANNER AND MEANS 6F THE CONSPIRACY

22. The object of the conspiracy was carried out, and to be
carried out, in substance, as follows: ‘ |

a. Defendant ASLANYAN caused the filing of articles

of incorporation for Multiple Trading with the State of

California.

b. . On behalf of Multiple Trading, defendant VASQUEY .

26
27

28

caused the filing of a statement of information with the State of
California that listed herself as the chief executive officer,

secretary, director, and registered agent of Multiple Trading.

6
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¢. Defendant VASQUEZ caused the filing of a

figtitious business name statement with Los Angeles County to

10 |f
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operate Multiple Trading under the fictitious name “Advanced

Medical Services.”

d. Through Multiple Trading, defendants ASLANYAN and
VASQUEZ, with the agsgistance of CCl and other co-conspirators,
opgrated and managed a series of fraudulentrmedical c;inics in
and around Los Angeles County, including, but not limited to, the
West'Vgrﬁon and Woodman Cliniecs.

e. Defendant VASQUEZ recruited and hired physicians

to work at these clinice in order for her, defendant ASLANYAN,

and their co-conspirators to obtain and use the physicians'
names, UPINsg, and Medicare provider numbers. _

£. Defendant VASQUEZ recruited one physician, L.L.,
for a position at the Woodman Clinic, but L.L. declihéd ther -
positioh. Nevertheless, unbeknownst to'L.L., defendant VASQUEZ

caused L.L.’s name to be printed on a'prescription pad, and

caused his name, UPIN, and Medicare provider number to be used

without.L.L.’s permission.

g. Defendant VASQUEZ recruited and hired defendant
ESPANA_and other physician agsistants to work at the clinics.
Defendant VASQUEZ hired defendant ESPANA and other ﬁhysician
assistants to both refer Medicare beneficiaries for diagnostic
testing aﬁd produde fraudulent presgcriptiong and‘dbcuments for

power wheelchairs, powér wheelchair accessories, and other DME

26
27
28

ﬁhe beneficiaries did not medically need.
h. Defendants ASLANYAN and VASQUEZ instructed the

physician assistants who worked at the West Vermon and Woodman

7
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Clinics, including defendant ESPANA, to produce fraudulent

“prescriptions_@ggmgogumants,forﬂpowerrwhéelchairs, wheelchair =
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acceggsories, and bther DME  for Medicare benéficiaries, aven
though the beneficiaries did not medically need the power
wheelchairs, power wheelchai: accessorieg, or cher DME,

i, Individualg known as “marketers” recruited.

Medicare beneficiaries to provide the marketers with their names-

and HICNs. The marketers provided this information to co-

congpirators associated with the West Vernon and Woodman Clinics,
and defendants AéLANYAN, VASQUEZ, ESPANA; and GARRISON then used
thig information to refer the beneficiaries for diagnostic
testing or produce or cause the producﬁibn bfrfraudulent
preecriptionsg and documentsg relating tolpower wheelchairs, power
wheelchair accessories, and other DME the beneficiaries did not
medically need.

j. From in or about March 2007 to in or about May.
2008, defendant GARRISON worked at the West Vernon and Woodman
Clinics, where he performed physical evaluations, feferred
Medicare beneficiaries for diagnostic testing, and produced
fraudulent prescriﬁtions and documents relating to power
wheelchairs, power wheelchair accessories, and other DME the
beneficiaries did not medically need. Defendant GARRISON
performed these tasks by using the names and UPINs of L.L. and
other physicians who did not supervise defendant GARRISON, had

not entered into delegation of services agreements with defendant

26
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GARRISON, and had not authorized defendant GARRISON to perform
medical services or write prescriptions or dbcuménts uging their

names or UPIN=.
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k. Defendant GARRISON also wrote prescriptions and
"dgggmanns_:glagingmto_medicallysunﬁec¢95ary power. wheelchairs,
powér wheelchair accessories, and other DME for Medicare
beneficiaries who never visited the West Vernon or Wéodman-
Clinics or saw defendant GARRISON.

1. From in or about late November 2007 to in.of about
February 2008, defendant ESPANA performed physicai evaluations,
referred beneficlaries for diagnogtic testing, and produced
fraudulent presctiptions and documents relating to power
wheelchailrsg, power wheelchair.accessories;,and other_DME'the
beneficiaries did ﬁot need, Defendant ESPANA perforhed-these,
tasks by using the names and-UPINs_of L.L. and other phyéicians
who did not supeivise defendant ESPANA, had not entered into
delegation of services agreeﬁents with defendant ESPANAﬁ and had
not.authorized defendant ESPANA to write prescriptioﬁs and
documents using their nameés or UPINs. |

m. In or about January 2008, defendant ESPANA
recruited M.G., a physician,rto gerve ag her supervising
phygician at the Woodman Clinic, and entered into_é'delegaﬁion of
seryices agfeement with M.G. Defendant ESPANA used M.G.’s name
and UPIN to perférm physical evaiuations, refer beﬁeficiaries for
diagnostic testing, and prbdude fraudulent prescriptions and
documents relating to medically-unnecessary power Wheelchairs,
power wheelchair accessories, and other DME even though M.G. did

not in fact know about or authorize many of these,tasks.‘

26
27
28

n, In addition to'owning and operating fraudulent

medical clinicé, defendant ASLANYAN also owned, operated, and




e i vl ma s ———

C

i0
11

12

13
14
15
Lle
17
18
19

20

21
22
23
24

25

P ; _
\ ’ ' \
%;se 2:08-cr-01084-CBM Document 193, Filed 05/25/10 Page 10 of 15 Page ID #:633

| ana Blanc Medical.. . ._ _ . .. _ . S

[

controlled various DME supply companies, including Vila Medical

o. To conceal defendant ASLANYAN’s ownership of Vila
Medical, CCl-submitted a Medicare application on behalf of
defendant ASLANYAN and Vila Medical that listed CC1 as Vila
Medical's director, and thereby obtained a Medicare provider
numbér.

p- In or about April 2067, defendant_AéLANYAN
purchased Blanc Medical pursuant to a verbal agregmeﬁf By which
Blanc Medicalfs then-owner, G.D., remained the nominee owner of
Blanc”Medical,‘but ﬁfansferred beneficial ownership to defendant
ASLANYAN. . -

q. A Defendant ASLANYAﬁ, CCl, and other co-conspirators
pfovided or sold the fraudulent prescriptions and documents '
'relating to power wheelchairs, power wﬁeelchair accessories, and-
othe; DME to Vila Medical, Blanc Medical, éhd other DME supﬁly
companieg, some of whichrdefendant ASLANYAN owned, operated, and
controlled, and others of which hé did-not. The DME supply |
companies that defendant ASLANYAN did not own, operaﬁe, or

control included, among bthers, Kimco Mediai‘Suppiy, Inc.

(“"Kimco”), K & K Medical Supply, Inc, (*K & K7), and Contempo
Medical Equipment, Inc. (“Contempo”). L
r, The above-referenced DME supply companies,

including Vila Medical, Blanc Medical, Kimco Medical, K & K, and

Contempe, used the fraudulent prescriptions and documents they

26
27
28

purchaged from defendant ASLANYAN, CCl, and others to submit

false and fraudulent'claims to Medicare.

10




- e —— g

et e——— e

[5)]

\le] [= <

- 10

11
12
13
14

15
16

17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

$11,186,918,

Cu§se 2:08-cr-01084-CBM (Dgcument 199, Fileg 05/25/10 Page 11 of 15 Page ID #:634 |

23. As part of the fraudulent scheme described above, -
ﬂdgﬁgndantﬁ;ASLANKANJfVASQUEZ,_ESPANA, dand GARRISON, and others . ..
known and unknown to the Grand Jury, causéd vila Medical, Blanc
Medical, and other DME supply companies to submit to Medicére
apprdximétely é18,906,104 of falme apd fraudulent Medica:e

claims, resulting in Medicare payments of approximately

26
27

28
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" COUNTS TWO THROUGH ELEVEN

_ [18 U.8.C. 8§ 1347, 2(b)]
A. INTRODUCTORY ATLLEGATIONS
24. The Grand Jury incorporates by reference and re—alleées

‘paragraphs 1 through 20'of this First Superseding Indictment as .
though set forth in their entirety here. ‘
B. .THE SCHEME TO DEFRAUD | |

.25, Beginning in or about March 2007 and chtihuing through
~in or about‘SeptemberggobB, in Los Angeles County; within the
Central District of California, and elsewhere, defendants
ASLANYAN, VASQUEZ, ESPANA, and GARRISON, together with CC1.and
dthers known and unknown to the Grand Jury, knowinély, willfully,
and‘with intent to defraud; execufed, and attempteé to execute, a
scheme and artifice: (a) to gefraud a health care benefit
program, namely Medicare, as to material matters.in_connection
with the delivery of and payment for health care benefits, itemg,
and ser%ices; and (b} to obtain money from Medicare by méans of
material false and fraudulent pretenses and representatioﬁs and
the con#ealﬁent of material facts in connection with the delivery
of and.payment for health care benefits, items, and services,
C. MEANS TO ACCOMPLiSH THE SCHEME Tb DEFRAUD
' 26. The scheme operated in substance és described in
Péragraphs 22 and 23 of this First Supefseding Indictment, which
are hereby incorporated by reference as though set forth in their
entirety here. |
/1
/1

12
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1D, THE EXECUTTION QF THE FRAUDULENT SCHEME
2 27. On or about the dates set forth below, within the
3 || central District of California and elsewhere, the defendants
4+ identified below, for the purpose of executing and attempting to
] 5] execute the Eraudulent scheme described above, knowingly and
6l willfully submitted and caused to be submitted to Medicare the
7 it following false and fraudulent claims for payment:
: 8
1
:
i 2 3
: 10 fai il SR AR s .
; TWO ASLANYAN 107248829180000 09/05/07 | 85,675/ Power
j 11 VASQUEZ, . (BLANC) | $4,159 wheelchalr
: GARRISON and
! 12 ' accesgories
j 13 for A.C.
? THREE ASLANYAN 107352814916000 | 12/18/07 55,940/ Power
14 VASQUEZ (CONTEMPO)} | $4,214 wheelchair
ESPANA ‘ and
15 accesgoriea
. for L.F.
| 16 ‘
; FOUR ASLANYAN 108007871526000 01/07/08 | $5,865/ Power
; 17 VASQUEZ ' (K & K) $4,106 wheelchair
i GARRISON and
: 18 accessories
? ' for A.G.
' 19 ‘ :
- © | FIVE ASLANYAN 108007818183000 1/07/08 $5,865/ Power
20 - | vasqQuez (RIMCO) | $4,106 | wheelchair
GARRISON . ' and
21 accegsoriesg
. for G.C.
22 SIX ASLANYAN 108029829664000 | 01/29/08 35,675/ Power
213 VASQUEZ ‘ (BLANC) 54,159 wheelchair
ESPANA and
24 ' acceggorles
for R.R.
25 |lSBVEN | ASLANYAN | 108045831940000 02/14/08 |$5,375/ |-Power
: SO R EY o R g WITEE O LT
26 ESPANA ) and-
: accessories
27 for H.B.
28




K

hse 2:08-cr-01084-CBM Document 193. Filed 05/25/10 Page 14 of 15 Page ID #:637 '

14

1
3 A v i R N Y, Tiee '.5,." ..,
; EIGHT ASLANYAN 108045831941000 02/14/08 45,375/ Power
] 4 VASQUEZ (BLANC) | 83,995 wheelchalr
o] ESPANA : and
; 5 : accessories
for 8.B. ‘
6 _ _
NINE ASLANYAN 108112891413000 04/21/08 35,865/ Power
-7 VASQUEZ {RIMCO) 84,136 wheelchair
GARRISON and
a : acceggorias
o for M.A.
TEN ASLANYAN | 108112891415000 04/21/08 | $5,865/ | Power
10 VASQUEZ {XIMCO) 44,214 wheelchair
GARRISON and
11 acceggories
for T.A.
12 . »
ELEVEN | ASLANYAN 108112891414000 04/21/08 85,865/ Power
13 VASQUEZ {KIMCO) 84,214 wheelchair
GARRISON and
14 . accasgories
for G.A.
15
| 16
17
18
19
; 20
21,
| 22
: 23
24
25
26
27
28
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COUNT TWELVE
[18 U.8.C. §§8 10283, 2(b}]

28. The Grénd Jury hereby realleges and incorporates by
reference paragraphs 1 through 20, 22, and 23 of this First
Superseding Indictment, as though set forth in their entirety
here, '

29. Between in or about.November 2007 and in br about
September 2008,.in Los Angeles County, within the Central
District of California, and elsewhere, defendants ASLANYAN,
VASQUEZ, and GARRISON, together with others known and unknown to
the Grand Jury, knowingly transferred, possessed, and uged, and
caused to be transferred, possegsed, and used, without lawful
authority, a means of identification of another person,'that ig,
L.L.'s name and.UPIN, during and in relation to the following
felonieg: Conspiracy to Commit Health Care Fraud and Health Care
Fraud, a felony vio1ation of Title 18, ﬁnited States Code,
Segtions 1349 and 1347, as charged in Count One, above.

# TRUE BILIL

[S/%

Forepel.’rsory

ANDRE BIROTTE JR.
United States Attoxney

Ohnsi

CHRISTINE C. BWELL
Assistant United States Attorney
Chief, Criminal Division . : 4

BEONG-S00 KIM
Aggigtant United States Attornev
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Acting Chief, Major Frauds Section

CONSUELO S. WOODHEAD
Asglstant United States Attorney
Deputy Chief, Major Frauds Section

JONATHAN T. BAUM

Trial Attorney, Fraud Section
United States Department of Justice
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ANDRE BIROTTE JR. :

United States Attorney

ROBERT E. DUGDALE

Agsistant United States Attormey
Chief,. Criminal. Division
JONATHAN T. BAUM '
Trial Attorney, Fraud Section

1100 Floor, United States Courthouse
312 North Spring Street . :
Loa Angeles, California 90012
Telephone: (213) B894-6495
Facsimile: {(213) B894-2387
E-mail: jonathan.baume@usdo].gov
Attorneys for Plaintiff
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

- UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
| plaintiff,
v.
EDWARD ALANYAN et al.,

Defendants.

)
)
)
)
)
)
}
)
)
)
)

the Central District of California (collectively,

authorities,

//

Case 2:08-cr-01084-CBM Document 255 Filed 04/19/11 Page 1 of 24 Page ID #:988

Criminal Division, United States Department of Justice

FOR TﬁE CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFCRNIA

CR No. 08-1084 (A) ~CBM

AMENDED PLEA AGREEMENT FOR
DEFENDANT EDUARD ASTANYAN

1. This constitutes the plea.agreement between Edward
Aslanyan (“defendant”) and the Fraud Section of the United States

Department of Justice and the United States Attorney’s Office for

the above-captioned case. This agreement is limited to the USAO
and cannot bind any other federal, state, local, or foreign

prosecuting, enforcement, administrative, or regulatory

“the USARO") in
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DEFENDANT’ § OBLIGATIONS
2. Defendant agrees to:
~a) At the gearliest copportunity requested by the USAO
and provided by the Court, appear and plead guiity to count one

of the first superseding indictwment in United States v. Eduard

Aglanyan et al, CR No. 08-1084 (B) -CBM,

) adopt the facts agreed to in this agreement,

c¢) Abide by all agreements regarding sentencing factors
contained in this agreement. .

d) Appear for all court appearances, surrender as
ordered for service of sentence, obey all conditions of any'bond,
and obey-any other ongoing court order in this matter.

e) Not commit any crime; however, offenses that would
be excluded for sentencing purposes under United States .
Sentencing Guidelineg (“U.S.S8.G.7 or “Sentencing Guidelines”)

§ 4A1.2(c) are not within the scope of this agreement.
_ £f) Be truthful at all times with Pretrial Services, the
United States Probation Office, and the Court,

g} Pay the applicable special assessments at or before
the time of sentencing unless defendaﬁt lacks the abllity to pay
and submits alcompletéd financial statement (form OBD-500) to the
U3AQ prior to senténcing. |

3. ‘Defendant further agrees:

a) Truthfully to disclose to law enforcement officials,

at a date and time to be set by the USAC, the location of,

defendant.’ 8 ownership interest in, and all other information
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known to defendant about, all monies, properties, and/or assets
of any kind, 6wned and/or controlled hy hiﬁ, including, but not
limited to, all monies, properties, and/or asséts derived from or
acquired as a result of} or used to fécilitate the commission'of,
defendant’s illegal activities, and to forfeit all right, title,
and interést in and to such items, specifically. including all

right, title, and interest in and to all United States currency,

property and assets.

b) Pursuant fo Title 21, United States Code, Section
853 (p), as incorporated by Title 18, United Sﬁates Code,VSection
982 (b) {1) and Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461(0),
forfeit subétitute_property, up to the valﬁe of any property,
real or ﬁersonal, that constitutes or ié derived, directly or
indirectly{ from grogs proceeds traceable to the commission of
guch coffense, and/or a sum of moneyrequal to the total amount of
grogs proceeds derived from suchAqffense, if, by any act or
cmigsgion of defendant, the substitute property, or ény portion
thereof, cannot be located upon the exércise of due diligence;
has been transferred, sold to or deposited with a third party;
has been placed beyond the jurisdiction of this court; has been
gubgtantially dimiﬁished in.value; or haé been commingled with
other property that cannot be divided withoﬁt difficulty.

a) To the Court’s entry of dan order of forfeitufe at or
before sentencing with-respect to these asgets and to the
forfeiture of the assets.

d) To Eake whatever steps are necessary to passrto the
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United States clear title to the assets described above,
including, without limitation, the execution of a congent decree
of forfeiture énd the completing of any other iegal documents
regquired for the transfer of titié to the United states.

e) Not to contest any adﬁinistrative forfeiture
proceedings or cilviil jﬁdicial proceedings commenced against these
properties. With regpect to any criminal'forfeitqre ordered as a
result of this plea agreement, defendant wailvesg the requirements
of Federal Rules of Criminal Procedufe 32.2 and 43 (a) regarding -
nbtice of the forfeiture in the charging instrument,
announcements of the forfeiture gentencing, and incorporation-of
the forfeiture in the judgment. Défendant acknowledges that
forfeiture of the assets is part of the sentence that may be
imposed in this case and walves any failure by -the Court to
_advise defendant of this, pﬁrsuant to Federal Rule of Criminal
Procedure 11(b) (1) (J}, at the time the Court accepte defendant’s
gL;.iltY plea.

f) Not to assist any other individuai’in any effort
falsely to contest the forfeiture of the assets described above.

g) Not to claim that reasonable cause to seize the
agsets wag lacking.

h) To prevent the transfer, sale, 'destruction, or loss

of any and all assets described above to the extent defendant has

the ability to do so.

THE USAO'S OBLIGATIONS

4. The USAO agrees to:_
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a) Not contest facts agreed to in this agreement.

b} Abide by all agreements regarding sentencing factors
contained’in this agreement.

c) Aﬁ the time of sentencing, move to dismiss the
remaining counts of the firgt sﬁperseding.indictment ags agalnst
defendant and the uﬁderyling indictment. Defeﬁdant agreeé,
however, that at the time of Sentencing.the Court may consider
the-dismissed counts and the underlying'indictment in determining
the applicable Sen£encing Guidelines raﬁge, the propriéty and
eitent of any departure from that range, and.the sentence to be
impoééd,aftef congideration of the Sentenéing Guidelines and all
‘other relevant factors-underrls‘U.s.C. § 3553 (a).

d) At the'tiﬁe of sentencing, provided that defendant
demonstrates an écceptanée of responsibility for the offense up
to and including the time of zentencing, recommend a two-level
reduction in the applicable Sentencing Guidelines offense level,
pursuanﬁ to U.8.8.G., § 3Ei1.]1, and.recommend and;.if necegsary, |
move for an‘additiqnal one-level reduction if available under
that Secpion.

e) With respect to count one, recomﬁend that defendant be
sentenced to a term of imprisonment no higher than the low end of
the agreed upon Sentencing Guidelines range. A

NATURE OF THE OFFENSH

5. Defendant understande that for defendant to be guilty
of the crime charged in count one of the first superseding

indictment {violation of Title 18; United States Code, Section
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1349), the following must be true:

a) Beginning in or aboult March 2007, énd ending in or
about September 2008, there was an agreement betﬁeen defendant
and one or more people to commit hgalth care fraud, in vieclation
of 18 U.8.C. 8§ 1347; and

b) Defendant became a member of the congpiracy
knowing of at least one or more of its objects, and intending to
help accomplish it. |

Defendant admits that defendant is, in fact, guilty of this

offense as described in count one of the first superseding

indictment.
PENALTIES AND RESTITUTION
6. Defendant understands that the statutory maximum

sentence that the Court can impose for a vieclatlon of Tltle 18,
United States Code, Sectlon 1349, is: ten years lmprisonment; a
three-year period of supervised release; a fine of $250,000 or
twice the grosgs gain or gfoss logs resulting from the offense,
whichever is greatest; and a mandatory special assessment of .
4100. |

7. Defendant understands that defendant will be required
to pay full restitution to the victims of the offense. Defendant
agrees that, in return for the USAO’s compliance with its
obligations under this agreement, ﬁhe amount of restitution is
not resgtricted to the amocunts alleged in the count te which
defendant is pleading guilty and may include losses arising from

counts dismissed and charges not progecuted pursuant to this
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agreement as well as all relevant conduct in connection with
those counts and charges. The parties currently believe that the
applicable amount of restitution ls between 52,500,001 and
-$13,693,152£,but recognize and agfee that this amount could
change based 5n'facts that come to the attention of the parties
prior té gentencing.

8. .Defendant understands that supervised release is a
period of time following imprisonwent during which defendant will
be subject to various restrictions and requirements. Defendant
‘understands that if defendant vio;ates one or more of the
conditions of any superviged release imposed, defendant may be
returned to prison for all or part of the term of superﬁised
releage authorized by statute for the coffense that resulted in
the term of supervised release, which could result in defendant
gerving a total term cof imprisonment greatef than the statutory
maximum stated above.

9. = Defendant underagtands that, by pleading guilty,
defendant may be giving up valuable government benefits and
valuable civie rwights, such és the right to vote, the fight to
possess a firearm, the right to hold office, and the right to
gerve on a jury. Defendant understands that once the Court
accepts defendant’s gquilty plea,‘iﬁ will be a federal felony for
defendant to possess a firearm or ammunition. Defendant
understands that the conviction in this case may also subject
defendant to various other collateral conééquences, including but

rot limited to revocation of probaticn, parolé, or guperviged
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release in another case and suspension or revogation of a
'professional license. Defendant understands that unaﬂtiqipated
collateral consequences will not serve as grounds té withdraw
defendant’s guilty plea.

10. Defendant understands that, if defendant is not a
United States citizen, the felony conviction in this case may
subjéct defendant to removal, also known as deportation, which
may, under some circumstances, be mandatory. Thé Court cannot,
rand defendant’s attorney also may not be able to, advise
defendant fully regarding the immigration consequences of the
felony conviction in this case., . Defendant understands that by
entering a gquilty plea defendant waives any c¢laim that unexpected »
immigration conseguences méy rendér defendant’s guilty plea |
invalid. |

FACTUAL BASIS

11. Defendant and the USAQ agree to the statement of facts
gset forth in Attachment A, which is incorporated by reference
into this agreement. Defendant and the USAC agree that the
statement of facts set forth in Attachment A is sufficient to
support a plea of quilty to the charge described in thisg |
agreement and to estabiish the Sentencing Guidelines factors set
forth in paragraph 12 below, but is not meént to be a compiete
recitation of all facts relevant to the underlying criminal
conduct or all facts known to either party that relate to that

conduct.

//
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SENTENCING FACTORS
12. Defendant understands that in determining defendant’s
senfence the Court is required to considér the factors set forth
in 18 U.S.C. § 3553(a)(1)—(7), including the kinds of gsentence
and sentencing range established under the Sentencing Gﬁidelines.
Defendant understande that the Sentencing Guidelines are advisory

only, that defendant cannot have any expectation of receiving a

sentence within the Sentencing Guidelines range, and that after
considering .the Sentencing Guidelines and the other § 3553 (a)
factors, the Court will be free to exercise its discretion to
impose any sentence it finds appropriate up to the maximum set by
statute for the crime of conviction,

13, Defendant and the USAO agree to the following
applicable Sentencing Guidelines factors:

- Base Cffense Level : 6 [U.8.8.G. § 2BlL.1(a) (2})]

Specific Offense

Characterlistics o

(Loss Between + 418 - +20 [U.8.8.G. § 2B1.2.{() (1) {J) -

{(More Than $2.5 million (X)] :

& More Than $7 million)

Sophisticated : +2 [U.8.8.G, § 2B1.1(b) {9) (C}]

Means - .

Acceptance of : -3 [U.S5.8.G. §§ 3El1.1(a) andr(b)]

Regponsibility - :

Total Offense Level : 23 - 25

14. The USAO will agree to a two-level downward adjustment
for acceptance of responsibility (and, 1f applicable, move for an
additional one-level downward adjuatmént under U.S.8.G. 8

3E1.1(b}) only if the conditions set forth in paragraph 4 (d) are

9
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met:. Bubject to paragraph 26 below, defendant and tﬁe USAO agree
not to seekl argue, or suggest in any way, eitﬁer orally or in
writing, that'ény other specific offense characteristids,
adjﬁstments, or departures relating to the offense level be
impoged. Defendant agrees, howevef, that if, after signing this
agreement but prior to sentencing, defendant were to commit an
-act, orAthe USAO were to discover a previously undigcovered act
committed by defendant prior;to signing this agreement, Whicﬁ
act, in the judgment of Ehe USAO, comstituted obgtruction of
Justice within the meaning of U.S.S.G.-§ 3C1.1, the USAO would be
free to Seek‘the enhancement set forth in that sectiomn.
Defendant understands that defendant’s 6ffense level could be
increased if defendénp is a éareer offender under U.S.S.G. §8§
4B1.1 and 4B1.2. If defendant’s offense level is so altered,
defendant and the USAO will not be bound by Ehe agreement to
Seﬁtending Guideline.factors set forth above.
15.. Defendant understands that there is no agreement as to

defendant’s criminal history or criminal history categofy.

| 16. Defendant and the USAO reserve the fight to argue for a
gentence outside the sentencing raﬁge established by the
-Sentencing Guidelines based dn the factors set forth in 18 U.g.C.
§ 3553{(a) (1), (a)(2), (a) (3}, (a){6), and (a) (7). |

WAIVER OF CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS

17. Defendant understands that by pleading guilty,
defendant gives up the following rights:

a) The right to perslgt in a plea of not guilty.

10
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b) The right to a speedy and public trial by jury.

¢) The right to the assistance of an attorney at trial,
including the right to have the Court appoint an attorney to
repregent defendant at trial, Defendant ﬁnderstands, however,
that, despite defendant’s guilty piea, defendant retains the
right to be represented by an attorney -- and, if necessary, to

have the Court appoint an -attorney if defendant cannot afford one

‘-— at every other stage of the proceeding.

d) The'right to be presumed innocent and to have the
burden of proof placed on the government to prove defendant
guilty beyond a reasonable doubt .

e). The right to confront and cross-examine witnesses

against defendant.

£) The right to testify on defendant’s own behall and
pregent evidence in opposition to the charges, inclgding-calling
witnesses and subpoenaing those witnesses to testify.

g) The right ndt to be compelled to testify, and, if
defendant chose not to téstify or present evidence, to have that
choice not be used againsf defendant. |

h) Any and all rights to pursue any affirmative
defenses, Fourth Amendment or Fifth Amendment claims, and other
pretrial mqtions that have been filed or could be fiied.

" WATVER OF APPEAT, OF CONVICTION

18. Defendant understands that, with the exception of an
appeal based on a claim that defendant’s gulilty plea was

involuntary, by pleading quilty defendant is walving and giving

11
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up any right to appeal defendant’s conviction on the offenses to

which defendant is pleading guilty.

LIMITED MUTUAL WAIVER OF APPEAL OF SENTENCE

19. Defendant agreeé that, provided the Court imposes a
term of imprisonment within or below the range corresponding to
an offense level of between 23 to 25 and the criminal history
cétegbry calcuiated by the Court, defendant gives up the right to
appeal all of the following: (a) the procedures and calculations
used to determine and impose any portion of the sentence; (b) the
'term of imprisonment imposed by the Court; ({c) the fine imposged
by the Court, providéd it is within the statutory maximum; {(d)
the amount and terms of any restitution éréer, provided it
requires payment of no more than $13,é93,152; (e) the term -of
probation or supervised reléase imposed by the Court, provided it
ig within Ehe statutory maximum; and (f) any of the following
conditions of pfobation or supervised release imposed by the
Court: the standard conditions set forth in General Orders 318,
01-05, and/or 05-02 of this Courﬁ; the drug testing conditions-
mandated by 18 U.S.C. §§ 3563 (a) (5) and 3583(d); and the alcohol
and drug use conditions authoriéed by 18 U.8.C. § 3563(b) (7).

20. The USAQ agrees that, provided the Court impoges a term
of impriscnment within or above the range coxresponding to an
offense level of between 23 to 25 and the criminal hilstory
category calculated by the Court, the USAC gives up its right to

appeal any portion of the gentence, with the exception that the

12
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1 || UsAC reserves the right to appeal the amount of restitution

2 | ordered if that amount is less than $13,693{152.

3 - RESULT oF WiTHDRAWAL OF GUITTY PLEA
4 21. Defendant agrees that if, after entering a guilty plea

5 | pursuant to this agreement, defendant seeks to withdraw and

6 || succeeds in Withdrawing defendant’s guilty plea on any basis

7 | other than a claim and finding thatrentry into this plea

8 | agreement was involuntary, then (a) the USAO will be relieved of
9 |[all of ité obligations under this agreement; and (b) should the
10 || USAO choose to pursue any civil, adminigtrative, or regulatory

11 |l action that was either dismissed or not filed as a result of this
12 || agreement, then.(i) any apblicable gtatute of limitations will be
13 | tolled between the date of defendant’s éigning of this agreement
14 | and the filing commencing any such action; and (ii) defendant

15 || waives and gives up all defenses based on the statute of

1le || limitationg, any claim of pre-indictment delay, or any speedy

17 || trial claim with respect to any such‘actioh, except to the extent
18 || that such defenses exigted as of thé date of defeﬁdant’s signing
19 || this aQreement.

20 ‘ EFFRECTIVE DATE QF AGREEMENT

21 22. This agreement 1s effective ﬁpon gignature and

22 | execution of all require@ certifications by defendant,

23 | defendant ‘s counsel, and an Assistant United Stateg Attorney or

24 || Department of Justice Trial Attorney.

250 //
26 | //
27

13
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1 _ ‘ BREACH OF AGREEMENT
2 23. Defendant agrees that if defendant, at any time after
2 | the signature of this agreement and execution of all required
4 || certifications by défendant, defendant’s counsel, and an

5|l Agssistant United States Attorney or Department of Justice Trial
6 | Attorney, knowingly violates or fails to perfofm any of

7 | defendant’s obligations under this agreement (“a breach”), the

8 || USAC may declare this agreement breached. All of defendant’s

"9 || cbligations are material, a single bfeach of thig agreement is
10 || sufficient for the USAO to declare a breach, and defendant shall
11 || not be deemed to have cured a breach without the express
12 || agreement of the USAO in wrifing.l If the USAO declares this
13 | agreement breached, and the Court finds such a'breéch to have

14 |} ogcurred, then: ka) if defendant has previocusly entered a guilty
i5 plea pursuant tq this agreément, defendant will not be able to
16 | withdraw the guilty plea, and (b) the USAO will be relieved of
17 { all its obligations under this agreement,

18 24. Following the Court's.finding of a knowing breach of
19 | this agreement by defendant, should the USAOQ choose to pqrsue any
20 charge or.any ¢ivil, administrative, or regulatory action that
21 [ was either dismisseﬁ of not filed as a result of this agreement,
22 | then:

23 | a) Defendant agrees that any applicable statute of

24 || limitations is tolled between the date of defendant’s signing of
25 || this agreementrand the filing commencing any such action.

26 |

27
14
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b) Deféndant walves and gives up all defenses based on
the étatute of limitations, any claim of pre—indictmeﬁt delay, or
any speedy trial claim with respect to any such action, except to
the extent that such defenses existed as of the date of
defendant’s signing this agreement.

¢) Defendant agrees that: (i) any statementé made by
defendant, under oath, at the guilty plea hearing (if such a
heariﬁg'occqrred prior to the breach); (ii) the agreed to factual
basgilsa sﬁatement in;this agreement; and (iii) any evidence derived
from such statements, shall be admissible against defendant in
any such action against defendant, and defendant waives and gives
up any claim under the United States Constitution, any statute,
Rule 410 of the Federal Rules of Evidence, Rule 11(f} of the |
Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure, oY any éther federal rule,
that the stétements or any evidence derived from the statements
should be suppressed or are inadmissible. '

COURT AND PROBATION OFFICE NCT PARTIES

.25, Defendant understands that the Court and the United
States Probation Office are not parties to this agreement and
need not acceﬁt any of the USAO’s sgentencing recommendations‘or.
the parties’ agreements to facts or sentencing factors.

26. Defendant understands that both defendant and the USAOC
are free to: (a) supplement the facts by‘supplylng relevant
information to the United States Probation Office and the Court
(b) correct any and all factual misstatements relating to the

Court’s Sentencing Guidelines calculationg, and (¢} argue on

15
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14 appeal and'coliateral review that the Court’s Sentencing

2 || Guidelines calculations are not error, although each party agrees
3l to maintain its View‘thgt the calculations in paragraph 13 are

4 || consistent witﬁ the fécts of this case. While this paragraph

5 || permits both the USAO and defendant to submit full and complete

6 || factual information to the United_Statés Probation Office and the
7 || Court, even if that factuai information may be viewed as

8 [ incongistent with the facts agreed to in this agreement, this

g pa;agraph does not affect defendant’s and the USAC’s obligations
10 [ not to contest the facts agreed to in this agreement.

11 27. Defendant uﬁderstands that evén if the Court ignores

12 dny gentencing recommendation, finds facts or reaches conclusions
13 [| different from thosge agreed to, and/or imposes any -sentence up Eo
14 || the maximum established by statute, defendant cannoE, for that

15 feason; withdraw defendant’s guilty plea, and defendant will

16 | remain bound to fulfill all defendant’s obligations under this

17 || agreement. Defendant undefstands that no one -- not the

18 || prosecutor, defendant's attorﬁey, or the Court —- can make a

19 | binding prediétion ot proﬁise.regarding the sentence defendant
20 | will receive, excépt'that it will bé within the statutory

21 | maximum.

22 . NO ADDITIONAL AGREEMENTS

23 : zé. Defendant understands that, except as seﬁ forth herein,
24 | there are no promises, understandirgs, or agreements between tﬁe
25 j USAO and defendant or defendant’s éttorney, and that no

26 additional promise, understanding, or agreement may be entered
27 |
16
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in court.

PLEA AGREEMENT PART OF THE GUILTY PLEA HEARING

2€. The parties agree that this agreement will be

proceeding.
AGREED AND ACCEPTED

UMITED STATES ATTORNEY'S OFFICE
FOR THE CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFOQRNIA

BNDRE BIROTTE JR.
United Stalkes Attorney

‘ - yf fcl./ 2l
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inta vnless in a writing signed by all parties or on the recerd

considered part of the record of defendant’s guilty plea hearing

a5 if the entire agreement had been read into the record of the

) X . BAUM padtel

torney, Fraud Section
W 2o

JOWA
Trif X

, Depargfment. of Justice
Lé

Date
/ V/ / ?/ 2ot/
1z — . Da_té
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1 GCERTIFICATION OF DEFEMNDANT
2 I have read this agréement in sts entirety. I have had

3| enongh time to raview and consider this agreement, and I have
4 carefully and thoroughly discussed svery part of it with my
51 attorney. I understand the terms of this agreement, and I
6 || voluntarily agree te those terms. I have discussed the evidence
7 | with my attorney, and My attorney has advised me of my rights, of
§ | possible pretrial motiens that might be filed, of possible
9 il defenses that might be asserted either pxior to or at trial, of
10 } the sentencing Factors set forth-in 18 U.5.C. § 3533{a), of
11 || relevant Sentencing Guidelines-provisions, and of the
12 | consequences of entering into this agreement. No promi.ses,
13 ) inducements, or represantations of any kind have been made to me
141 [l other than those contained in this agreement. No one has
15 1| threatened or forced me in any way to enter inta this agreement.
16 | T am satisfied with the representation of my attorney in this
17 l matter, and I am pleading guilty because I am guilty of the
18 | charges and wish to take advantage of the promises sel forth in

t For any othex reason.

Yo/ 20l

_ Enwyé ASTLHAYAN Date
22 || Defahdant _

19 || this agre

%] >
[ 6]

feal
-}

18
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CERTIFICATION OF DEFENDANT’S ATTORNEY

T am BEdward Aslanyan’s attornsy. I have carefully and

thoroughly discussed every part of this agreement with my client.

Further, I have fully advised my client of his rights, of

possible pretrial motions that might he filed, of possible

defenses thet might be asserted either prieor to or at trial, of

the sentencing féctors set forth in 18 U.3.C. § 3353(a), of
relevant Senkencing Guidelines proviaions, and of the
consequences of entering inteo this agreement. To my knowledge:
no promises, inducements, or representations of any kind have
been made to my client other than those contained in this
aqreément; no ong has threatened or Fforced my client in any way

ko entex into this agreement; my client’s= decision to entex into

this agreement is sufficient to support my

this agreement Lz an informed and wveluntary one; and the factual
basis set iiy;

clisnt’s swbry pursuant to this agreement.

<7/ /‘?/-’/

JILBERT JAHM N - Date
Attorned forfDefandant : :
Edward Aslanyan

F a guilt

19
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ATTACHMENT A

STATEMENT OF FACTS TO THE BLEA AGREEMENT OF EDUARD ASLANYAN

Dafendant Eduard ASLANYAN (“ASLANYAN") and the USAD agree and
stipulate to the following factsf

1. At all times relevant teo this plea agreament, the
Medicare Pregram (“Medicare”) was a federal health care benefit
program, as defined by Title 18, United States Code, Section 24(b).

2. From in or about March 2007, through in or ‘about
Septembar 2008, defendant ASLANYAN agreed, conspired, and c0mbined
with . his co-defendants, Aymen Shagoyan (“Shagoyan”)rl Carolyu
Vaseguez (“Vasquez”), David Garrison (“Garrison”), and others to
defraud Medicare by establishing a series of frauvdulent medical
clinics that defendant ASLANYAR and others operated through
“Multiple Trading, Inc.” (“Maltiple Trading”), a corporation
defendant ASLAMYAN formed in Febxuary 2007. Defendant ASLANYAN and
hiz co-conspirators esztablished these medical clinics to defraud
Medicare.

3. The fraudulent medical clinics that defendant ASLANYAN
and his co-conspirators operated were located in and around Los

Angelss, Califorxnia, within the Central District of California.

‘From thesz ¢linies, defendant ASLANYAN, Shagoyan, Vasquez,

Garrison, and thelr co-conspirators perpetrated a Medicare fraud
schame that operated as Ffollows:

a. - Defendant ASLANYAMN and his co-consplrators rented
space at various lecations in and around Los -Angeles, and used

these locetions Lo establish medical clinies. Defendant ASLANYAN
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1{ paid the rent at the ¢linics, and hired office staff to work at the

clinics.

[

3 b. Vasquez recrulted physicians and  physician
4l azsistants to work at the c¢clinics. Vasquez told the physicians
5 thét they would be the medical directors of a clinic, but that they
8| could leave the day-to-day operation of the c¢linic to Multiple
7l Trading or another company -owned and controlled by defendant
8 | ASLANYAN and his co-conspiratoxs. Defendant ASLANYAN and Vasﬁﬁez
9 | providad eacﬁ physician with a management agreement that required
10 | the physician to hire Multiple Trading oxr one of the other
11 | companies to manage the clinic in exchange for seventy-five percent
12l of 211 the revenue the physician received from Medicare for the
13 || services billed to Medicare by the clanic.

14 <. Vasquez alsa told thes physicians that they did not
15 || nead ta be at the clinics on a daily hasis, and that Garrison and
16 [ other physician assistants hired by defendant ASLANYAN and Vasgquez
17 || would treat the Medicare peneficiaries who came to the clinics. .

ig d.. Vasguesn assisted the physicians with obtaining
19 | Medicare provider nurbexs; which tha clinics used to submit false
20 | claims to Medicare, and opening the bank accounts into which
21 | Medicara deposited the reimbursement payments fox the claims.

22 : e. Dafendsnt ASLANYAN hired individunals known aé
23] *marketers” who workaed the stroets .of Los Angeles and the
24 | surronnding areas to find Medicare beneficiaries who were willing
25 | to provide the mérketers with their Medicare billing information in

24 || exchange for free power wheelchalrs (“PWCs”), medical egquipment,

11 E.f) pef. Initials
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1| anQd other services fox which most of the beneficiaries did not have
2la legitimate wedical need. Defendant ASLANYAN and his c¢o-
il conspirators paid cash kickhacks to the marketers in return for the
1 beneficiaries’ Medicare billing numbers,
5 £. Defendant ASLANYAN allowed fraudulent diagnostic
6 || tezting companies to come his medical clinics, and use the Meaicare
7 [ billing informaticn that he and his co-~conspirators purchased from |
2| the marketers Lo submit falae claims to Medicare for fraudulent
g || diagnostic tests which were ordered at the clinics by Garrison and
10 || the other physzician assistants. In return, the diagnostic testing
11l | companies pzid defendant ASLANYAN a kickback that they disguised as
12 |} rent payments to defendant ASLANYAN.
13 g. PDefendant  ASLANYAN, vasquaz, and thelir co-
14 || conspirators instructed Garrison and the other physician assiskants
15 who werked at the clindics to order diagnostic tests Ffor and
15 préscxibe PWCs, medical  equipment, and other services to the
17 || beneficiaries regardleses of whether the beneficiaries had a
13 | legitimate medical need for the tests, wheelchairs, medical
L9 || equipment, or services. rIn return, Garxrison and the other
20 i| physician assistants received cash payments £rom defendant ASLANYAN
21 |rand his co-conspirators. .
22 ' . h. In some cases, Garrison and the othef physician
23 | azsistants who worked at the medical clinics ordered diagnostic
24 | tests and prezcrihed PWCs, medical eguipment, and services using
25 ) prescription pads and medical documernts printed with the names of

26 |.physicians whom they never met, did not supervise them, ox did not
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(52}

even work at the clinics. Foxr instance, one physician, L.L.,
applied Foxr but did not accept a job at one of defendant ASLANYAN' 8
fraudnlent medical clinics. Nevertheless, defendant ASLANYAN and
his co-conspirators printed prescription pads and medical documents

in L.L.’3 name which L.L. did not authorize them to do. Garrison

and the other physician assistants then used the prescription pads.

and medical documents printed with L.L.’s name to order diagnosztic

tests and prescribe PWCs, medical equipment, and other services

even though L.L. did not autherize them o do so. Defendant
ASLANYAN and his co-conspirators used these prescriptions and
medical documents to submit false claims to Medicare.

i. Defendant ASLANYAN, Shagoyan, and their co=
conspirators solad _the fraudulent prescriptions and medical
documents that Garrison and the othay physician assistant wrote at
the clinics for cash to the owners and operators of fraudulent
wadical equipment supply companies, who used the prascriptionz and
docunents to submit false claimsz to Medicare.

i. Defendant ASLANYAN, Shageyan,  and theix co-
conspirateors also used the fraudulent prescriptions and medical
documents hhat Garrison and the other physician assisténts wrote at
defendant ASLANYAW’s clinics to submit falée claims to Medicare
tbhrough Vila Medical Supply, Inc., and Blanc Medical Suppliés,

which were two fraudulent medical supply companies which defendant

BSLANYAN owned and contreolled through straw owners.

iv ' ézléi_Def. Initials
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1] A As a vesulk of the fraud scheme described abgve and
2 | defendant ASLANYAN'’s conduct, the parties agree Lhat Medicare was
2 | defraudsd of between approximately 52,500,001 and $13,683,152.

1 5. Defendant ASLANYAN committed all of the above acts

] knowingly'énd willfully, and with the intent to defraund.
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United States District Court
Central Disirict of California

+ -

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA vs, Docket No, CRO8-1084(A) CBM
Defendant _EDWARD ASLANYAN Social Security No. il _
Edward Aslanya, Edward Aslanyen, Edward (Last 4 digits)

akas: _Aslayan, Hovsep Brutyan, Eduardo Aslanyan

JUDGMENT AND PROBATION/COMMITMENT ORDER

MONTH DAY YEAR
In the presence of the attorney for the government, the defendant appeared in person on this | FEB, 6 2012

WITH Jilbert Tahmazian, retained
COUNSEL | |x COUNSEL _
(Mame of Coungel)
| GUILTY, and the court being satisfied that there is a factual basis for NOLO
PLEA ]the plea, l_—_| CONTENDERE | | NOT

FINDING l There being a finding/verdict of GUILTY, defendant has been convicted as charged of the offense(s) of:
Conspiracy to Commit Health Care Fraud, in violation of 18 USC Sections 1349, 1347, a Class C Felony, as
charged in Count 1 of the First Superseding Indictment.

JUDGMENT| The Court asked whether there was any reason why judgment should not be pronounced. Because no sufficient cause
AND PROB/| to the confrary was shown, or appeared to the Court, the Court adjudged the defendant guilty as charged and
COMM convicted and ordered that: Pursuant to the Sentencing Reform Act of 1984, it is the judgment of the Court that the
ORDER | defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Bureau of Prisons to be imprisoned for a term of:
Seventy Seven (77) Months.
Upon release from imprisonment, the defendant shall be placed on supervised release for a tetm of Three (3) Years
under the following terms and conditions: (1) The defendant shall comply with the rules and regulations of the U. 8.
Probation Office and General Order No. 01-05; (2) the defendant shall comply with the rules and regulations of the U.
S. Probation Office and General Order 05-02; (3) the defendant shall refrain from any unlawful use of a controlled
substance. The defendant shall submit to one drug test within 15 days of release from imprisonment and at least two -
petiodic drug tests thereafter, not to exceed eight tests per month, as directed by the Probation Officer; (4) during the
period of community supervision the defendant shall pay the special assessment and restitution, in accordance with this
Judgment’s orders pertaining to such payment; (5) the defendant shall comply with the immigration rules and
regulations of the United States, and if deported or removed from this country, either voluntarily or involuntarily, not
reenter the United States illegally. The defendant is not required to report to the Probation Office while residing outside
of the United States; however, within 72 hours of release from any custody or any reentry to the United States during
the period of Court-ordered supervision, the defendant shall report for instructions to the United States Probation
Office, located at: United States Court House, 312 N. Spring Sireet, Room 600, Los Angeles, California 90012; (6) the
defendant shall not obtain or possess any driver’s license, Social Security number, birth certificate, passport or any
other form of identification in any name, other than the defendant’s true legal name; nor shall the defendant use, for any
purpose or in any manner, any name other than his true legal name or names without the prior written approval of the
Probation Officer; (7) the defendant shall not be employed in any position that requires licensing and/or certification by
any local, state or federal agency without prior approval of the Probation Officer; and (8) the defendant shall cooperate
in the collection of a DNA sample from the defendant.
It is ordered that the defendant shall pay to the United States a special assessment of $100, which is due immediately
but may be paid during the term of supervised release. Any unpaid balance shall be due during the period of

CR-104 {04/10) JUDGMENT & PROBATION/COMMITMENT ORDER
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imprisonment, at the rate of not less than $25 per quaﬁer and pursuant to the Bureau of Prisons’ Inmate Financial
Responsibility Program.

It is ordered that the defendant shall pay restitution in the total amount of $10,853,369.79 to Medicare, pursuant to 18
USC Section 3663A. Restitufion shall be due during the period of imprisonment, at the rate of not less than $25 per
quarter, and pursuant o the Bureau of Prisons’ Inmate Financial Responsibility Program. If any amount of restitution
remains unpaid after release from custody, the remaining balance of restitution shall be paid in full no later than 30 days
after the commencement of supervision and the Probation Office shall make a determination of the defendant’s ability
to pay restitution.

The defendant shall be held jointly and severally liable with co-participants, Armen Shagoyan, Carolyn Ann Vasquez,
Zurama Claudina Espana, and David James Garrison, for the amount of restitution ordered in this Judgment. The
victims’ recovery is limited to the amount of their loss and the defendant’s liability for restitution ceases if and when
the victims receive full restitution.

Pursuant to Guidelines Section SE1.1(a), all fines are waived as the Court finds that the defendant has established that
he is unable to pay and is not likely to become able to pay any fine in addition to restitution.

In the interest of justice, Indictment CR08-1084 CBM and remaining Counts of the First Superseding Information
CROB-1084(A) are dismissed.

The defendant was advised of his right to appeal, and if the defendant so wishes, defense counsel shall file a Notice of
Appeal on behalf of the defendant.

It is further ordered that the defendant shall keep the 9" Circuit advised of his current address.

It is further ordered that the defendant shall receive credit for time served while in custody on this offense.

'The defendant’s bond is ordered exonerated.

The Court RECOMMENDS that the defendant be designated to FCT Taft.

CR-104 (04/10) JUDGMENT & PROBATION/COMMITMENT ORDER
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s

fo the special conditions of supervision imposed above, it is hereby ordered that the Standard Conditions
of Probation and Supervised Release within this judgment be imposed. The Court may change the conditions of
supetvision, reduce or extend the period of supervision, and at any time during the supervision period or within the
maximum perfod permitted by law, may issue a warrant and revoke supervision for a violation occurring during the
supervision period.

2[4 / 20 (2. S - § S B S
Date ! ! _ CONSUELO B. MARSHALL
UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE

It is ordered that the Clerk deliver a copy of this Judgment and Probation/Commitment Order to the U.S. Marshal or
other qualified officer.

Clerk, U.S. District Court

9~/ (‘ﬁ./ A
Filed Date

The defendant shall comply with the standard conditions that have been adopted by this court (set forth below),
STANDARD CONDITIONS OF PROBATION AND SUPERVISED RELEASE

While the defendant is on probation or supervised release putsuant to this judgment:

CR-104 (04/10) : JUDGMENT & PROBATION/COMMITMENT ORDER
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USAvs. EDWARD ASLANYAN

Docket No.. CR0O7-1080(A) CBM

1.  The defendant shall not commit another Federal, state or local crime; 10. thedefendant shall not associate with any persons engaged in criminal

2. the defendant shall not leave the judicial distriot without the writien activity, and shal! not associate with any person convicted of a felony
permission of the court or probation officer, unless granted permission to do so by the probation officer;

3.  the defendant shall report to the probation officer as directed by the 11.  the defendant shall permit a probation officer to visit him or herat any
court or probation officer and shall submit a truthful and complete time at home or elsewhere and shall permit confiscation of any
written report within the first five days of each month; contraband observed in plain view by the probation officer;

4,  the defendant shall answer truthfully all inquiries by the probation 12. the defendant shall notify the probaiion officer within 72 hours of
officer and follow the instructions of the probation officer; being arrested or questioned by a law enforcement officer;

5. the defendant shall support his or her dependents and meet other 13. the defendant shall not enter into any agreement to act as an informer
family responsibilities; or a special agent of a law enforcement agency without the permission

6.  the defendant shall work tegularly at a lawful occupation unless of the court;
excused by the probation officer for schooling, training, or other 14. as directed by the probation officer, the defendant shall notify third
acceptable reasons; ' patties of risks that may be occasioned by the defendant’s criminal

7. the defendant shall notify the probation officer at least 10 days prior record or personal history or characteristics, and shall permit the
to any change in residence or employment; probation officer to make such notifications and to conform the

8.  thedefendant shall refrain from excessive use of alcohol and shall not defendant’s compliance with such notification requirement;
purchase, possess, use, distribute, or adiminister any narcotic ot other 15. the defendant shall, upon release from any period of custody, report
controlled substance, or any paraphernalia velated to such substances, to the probation officer within 72 hours;
except as prescribed by a physician; 16. and, for felony cases only: not possess a firearm, destructive device,

9.  the defendant shall not frequent places where controlled substances or any other dangerous weapon.

are illegally sold, used, distributed or administered,

The defendant will also comply with the following special conditions pursuant to General Order 01-05 (set forth

STATUTORY PROVISIONS PERTAINING TO PAYMENT AND COLLECTION OF FINANCIAL
SANCTIONS

The defendant shall pay interest on a fine or restitution of more than $2,500, unless the court waives interest or
unless the fine or restitution is paid in full before the fifteenth (15™) day after the date of the judgment pursuant to 18
U.S.C. §3612(f)(1). Payments may be subject to penalties for default and delinquency pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §3612(g).
Interest and penalties pertaining to restitution , however, arenot applicable for offenses completed prior to April 24, 1996.

If all or any portion of a fine or restitution ordered remains unpaid after-the termination of supervision, the '
defendant shall pay the balance as directed by the United States Attorney’s Office. 18 U.S.C. §3613.

. The defendant shall notify the United States Attorney within thirty (30) days of any change in the defendant’s
mailing address or residence until all fines, restitution, costs, and special assessments are paid in full. 18 U.S.C.

§3612(b)(1)(F).

The defendant shall notify the Court through the Probation Office, and notify the United States Attorney of any
material change in the defendant’s economic circumstances that might affect the defendant’s ability to pay a fine o™
restitution, as required by 18 U.S.C. §3664(k). The Court may also accept such notification from the government or the
victim, and may, on its own motion or that of a party or the victim, adjust the manner of payment of a fine or restitution--
pursuant to 18 U.8.C, §3664(k). See also 18 U.S.C. §3572(d)(3) and for probation 18 U.S.C. §3563(a)(7).

Payments shall be applied in the following order:

1. Special assessments pursuant to 18 U.8.C. §3013;
2. Restitution, in this sequence:
Private victims (individual and corporate),
Providers of compensation to private victims,
The United States as victim;
3, Fine;
4. Community restitution, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §3663(c); and
5. Other penalties and costs.

CR-104 (04710)
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SPECIAL CONDITIONS FOR PROBATION AND SUPERVISED RELEASE

As directed by the Probation Officer, the defendant shall provide to the Probation Officer: (1) a signed release
authorizing credit report inquiries; (2) federal and state income tax returns or a signed release authorizing their disclosure
and (3) an accurate financial statement, with supporting documentation as to all assets, income and expenses of the
defendant. In addition, the defendant shall not apply for any loan or open any line of credit without prior approval of the
Probation Officer.

The defendant shall maintain one personal checking account. All of defendant’s income, “monetary gains,” or
other pecuniary proceeds shall be deposited into this account, which shall be used for payment of all personal expenses,
Records of all other bank accounts, including any business accounts, shall be disclosed to the Probation Officer upon
request,

The defendant shall not transfer, sell, give away, or otherwise convey any asset with a fair market value in excess
of $500 without approval of the Probation Officeruntil all financial obligations imposed by the Court have been satisfied
in full. ,

These conditions are in addition to any other conditions imposed by this judgment,

RETURN

T have executed the within Judgment and Commitment as follows:
Defendant delivered on ' to

- Defendant noted on appeal on

Defendant released on

Mandate issued on

Defendant’s appeal determined
on

Defendant delivered on : to

at

the institution designated by the Bureau of Prisons, with a certified copy of the within Judgment and
Commitment.

United States Marshal

By

CR-104 (04/10) JUDGMENT & PROBATION/COMMITMENT ORPER
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Date Deputy Marshal
CERTIFICATE

I hereby attest and certify this date that the foregoing document is a full, true and correct copy of the original on file
in my office, and in my legal custody.

Clerk, U.S. District Court

By
Filed Date Deputy Clerk

FOR U.8. PROBATION OFFICE USE ONLY

Upon a finding of violation of probation or supervised release, I understand that the court may (1) revoke supervision,
(2) extend the term of supervision, and/or (3) modify the conditions of supervision.

. These conditions have been read to me. I fully understand the conditions and have been provided a copy of
them. '

(Signed)
Defendant , Date

U. S. Probation Officer/Designated Witness Date
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